

From: "Spoehr, Thomas" <Thomas.Spoehr@heritage.org>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>, "Cameron, Scott" <scott_cameron@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: James Cason <james_cason@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: touching base

Date: Thu, 28 Sep 2017 17:08:50 +0000

Importance: Normal

Leila, yes, am planning to attend the lunch, thanks, Tom

From: Getto, Leila [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 11:31 AM

To: Cameron, Scott <scott_cameron@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Spoehr, Thomas <Thomas.Spoehr@heritage.org>; James Cason <james_cason@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: touching base

Yes, I'm happy to find a time for you all to meet with the Secretary. He's traveling the next couple of weeks. I'll follow up with a few date options.

Tom -- Separately, I wanted to ask if you will at the lunch tomorrow that the Secretary is participating in at Heritage? Please don't change your schedule if you're not. I am only asking for informational purposes.

Thank you!

Leila

Leila Sepehri Getto

U.S. Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: (202) 208-5359

Cell: (202) 706-9435

On Thu, Sep 28, 2017 at 11:25 AM, Cameron, Scott <scott_cameron@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Yes, Tom, we would still like you to meet again with the Secretary on this topic.

Leilia, should I work with you to get this onto the Secretary's schedule?

Thanks,

Scott

Scott J. Cameron

Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy, Management and Budget

Office of the Secretary of the Interior

Desk 202 208 4242

Cell 202 706 9031

On Wed, Sep 27, 2017 at 6:44 AM, Spoehr, Thomas <Thomas.Spoehr@heritage.org> wrote:

Scott, sorry for not being more proactive. If you believe that me coming over and briefing the Secretary on the topics we have discussed (the military experience with organizational change to create unified command) would still have value, please start the ball rolling on scheduling. Best, Tom

#1364059.1

From: Cameron, Scott [mailto:scott_cameron@ios.doi.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 1:05 PM
To: Spoehr, Thomas <Thomas.Spoehr@heritage.org>
Subject: Re: touching base

Tom,

The Secretary told us this morning that Forest Service and the Corps would not agree to a joint command under DOI, so there will just be liaison officers from those two organizations. Hopefully that simplifies your analysis.

Thanks,

Scott

Scott J. Cameron

Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy, Management and Budget

Office of the Secretary of the Interior

Desk 202 208 4242

Cell 202 706 9031

On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 4:26 PM, Spoehr, Thomas Thomas.Spoehr@heritage.org wrote:

Scott, I've not really done much regarding your department's reorganization project due to some other alligators I have been battling here. But if you and Jim Cason want me to come back and potentially brief Secretary Zinke I will quickly get to work and revise my existing briefing based on the discussion we had the other day.

Best,

Tom

Thomas Spoehr

Director, Center for National Defense

The Heritage Foundation

[214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE](#)

[Washington, DC 20002](#)

202-608-6074

heritage.org

Thomas Spoehr

Director, Center for National Defense

The Heritage Foundation

[214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE](#)

[Washington, DC 20002](#)

202-608-6074

heritage.org

Thomas Spoehr

Director, Center for National Defense

The Heritage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE

Washington, DC 20002

202-608-6074

heritage.org

#1364059.2

Sierra Club FOIA - DOI-
OS-2024-000670

SC_EVERSPLIT0004059